
 
WORK SESSION: 6:00 PM – 2023 GENERAL FUND AND LEVY 

REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2022, 7:00 PM 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record. Each person will have three 
(3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments to the City Council as a 
whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action on an item presented 
during the Public Comment period. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items 
brought up during the Public Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 
 
5. REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

A.   Introduce Tina Wilson, Economic Development Manager  
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes: Council Meeting & Work Session – September 6, 2022 
B. Payroll & Expenditures 
C. RCCA: Final Payment for the 2022 Crack Seal & Seal Coat Project (City Project No. 2022‐03) 
D. Resolution 22‐40: Set Public Hearing Date for Misc. Special Assessments 
E. Resolution 22‐41: Set Date and Continuation Date for TNT Public Meeting 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA 

A. Resolution 22‐43: Accept Assistance to Firefighters Grant 
B. Resolution 22‐32: Driveway Width Variance at 1705 Clear Lake Drive  
C. Resolution 22‐39: Public Hearing for Nuisance at 204 12th Ave NW 
D. Ordinance 1103: Public Hearing for Daycare Conditional Use Text Amendment 
E. Ordinance 1102: Public Hearing on THC Products Moratorium 
F. Resolution 22‐38: Cost Participation for the Woodville Township Overlay of 14th Ave SE/139th 

St/345th Ave 
G. Resolution 22‐37: Set Public Hearing Date for Proposed Assessments for the 8th Street SE 

Reconstruction & Rehabilitation Project (City Project No. 2022‐01) 
H. Public Hearing: City Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 
I. RCCA: Set Public Hearing Date for MS4 Permit Related Code Revisions (Ordinance 1104) 
J. Resolution 22‐36: Adopt EDA Preliminary Levy 
K. Resolution 22‐42: Adopt City Preliminary Levy and 2023 Proposed Budget 

 
8. REPORTS 

A. City Manager’s Report 
B. Commission Reports 

 
9. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 







































































































































 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-38 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY COST SHARE FOR THE 

WOODVILLE TOWNSHIP OVERLAY OF 14TH AVENUE SE/139TH STREET/345TH AVENUE  
 
 WHEREAS, Woodville Township (“Township”) intends to contract with WW Blacktopping 
Inc. to complete bituminous overlay improvements along 14th Avenue SE/139th Street/345th 
Avenue between 8th Street SE and 145th Street (“Project”); and  
 

WHEREAS, portions of this roadway lie within the limits of the City of Waseca (“City”); 
and  
 

WHEREAS, the Township has requested that the City reimburse the Township for the 
costs associated with Project improvements that are completed within City limits.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Waseca 
authorizes the City Engineer to reimburse Woodville Township for Project improvements 
completed within City limits at the rate of $10.00 per square yard with the stipulation that the 
total Project reimbursement be deducted from the City of Waseca share of a future joint 
Woodville Township/City of Waseca reconstruction project involving 14th Avenue SE/139th 
Street/345th Avenue that is completed within the next ten (10) years. 
 
Adopted this 20th day of September 2022. 
 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      R.D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
CITY CLERK 



 
 

Title:  RESOLUTION 22-37 CALLING FOR A HEARING ON PROPOSED 
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 8TH STREET SE RECONSTRUCTION & 
REHABILITATION PROJECT (CITY PROJECT NO. 2022-01) 

Meeting Date:  September 20, 2022 
Agenda Item 
Number: 7G 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 22-37 
Assessment Roll 
Project Area Map  

Originating 
Department:  

Engineering Presented By: City Engineer 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 22-37 Calling for a Hearing on 
the Proposed Assessments for the 8th Street SE Reconstruction & Rehabilitation 
Project (City Project No. 2022-01)  

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

 
Creating high quality community assets. 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  On December 7, 2021, City staff was directed to prepare proposed assessments of the cost of 
the 8th Street SE Reconstruction & Rehabilitation Project (City Project No. 2022-01).  City Staff has inspected 
the project and indicated that the work and assessment roll are completed.  
 
The project costs are proposed to be partially financed with special assessments to benefiting properties in 
accordance with State Statute 429 and the City’s Special Assessment Policy.  State Statute and City Policy calls 
for the City Council to hold a hearing on the proposed assessments.  
 
A hearing on the assessments is proposed to be held on Tuesday, October 18, 2022, at 7:00 PM. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: This project was included in the City’s 2022 Capital Improvement Fund budget.  Funding 
for this project consists of a Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) Grant, Street Capital Improvement Funds, 
Special Assessments, and Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Storm Sewer Utility Funds. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Waseca City Council adopt Resolution No. 22-37 calling 
for a hearing on the proposed assessments for the 8th Street SE Reconstruction & Rehabilitation Project (City 
Project No. 2022-01). 

Request for City Council Action 



C l e a r
L a k e

This document is not a survey and should be used for reference purposes only!

[0 740 1,480370
Feet

8TH STREET SE
RECONSTRUCTION & REHABILITATION

Clear
Lake

9 Ave SE
8 S

t S
E 

---
- R

EC
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SE

CT
IO

N

Elm Ave E (CSAH 14) to State St S (MN TH 13)

8 S
t S

E 
---

- R
EH

AB
IL

ITA
TI

ON
 S

EC
TI

ON
8 S

t S
E 

---
- R

EH
AB

IL
ITA

TI
ON

 S
EC

TI
ON

Elm Ave E / CSAH 14

4 Ave SE

Railway

5 S
t S

E

11 Ave SE

7 Ave SE

State St S / MN TH 13

13 Ave SE

2 Ave SE

11
 S

t S
E

11
 S

t S
E

2 S
t S

E







RESOLUTION 22-37 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
CALLING FOR A HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS FOR THE  

8TH STREET SE RECONSTRUCTION & REHABILITATION PROJECT (CITY PROJECT NO. 2022-01) 
ASSESSMENT ROLL #283 

 
 WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the City Council of the City of Waseca on December 7, 2021, 
City staff was directed to prepare proposed assessments of the cost of the 8th Street SE Reconstruction & 
Rehabilitation Project (City Project No. 2022-01); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed assessments have been completed and are being prepared for public 
inspection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Waseca’s Special Assessment Policy calls for the City Council to hold a public 
hearing for said assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Waseca, in compliance with Chapter 429 of the Minnesota Statutes, desires 
to hold a public hearing on the proposed assessments.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Waseca hereby calls for a 
public hearing on the proposed assessments for the 8th Street SE Reconstruction & Rehabilitation Project 
(City Project No. 2022-01).  The time and date of said public hearing is hereby established for Tuesday, 
October 18, 2022, at 7:00 PM in the City Council Chambers of the City of Waseca.  
 
Adopted this 20th day of September 2022. 
 
 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        R. D. SRP 
        MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
CITY CLERK 



 
 

Title:  PUBLIC HEARING ON THE CITY’S STORMWATER POLLUTION 
PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) 

Meeting Date:  September 20, 2022 
Agenda Item 
Number: 7H 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Stormwater Presentation 

Originating 
Department:  

Engineering Presented By: City Engineer 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Hold a Public Hearing on the City’s Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP).  

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

 
Creating high quality community assets. 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  As part of the City’s MS4 Permit responsibilities, the City is required to provide at least 
one opportunity for the public to provide input on the adequacy of the City’s Stormwater Pollution Prevention 
Plan (SWPPP) every year. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Hold a public hearing on the City’s Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). 

Request for City Council Action 




































































































	Sept 20 Agenda
	6A - Minutes
	6B - Payroll Expenditures
	6C - 2022 Crack Seal
	6D - Misc Special Assess
	6E - TNT Public Mtg
	7A - Firefighter Grant
	7B - Variance 1705 CL Drive
	7C - Nuisance 204 12th Ave NW
	7D - Daycare Condtl Use
	7E - THC Moratorium
	7F - Woodville Twnshp
	7G - 8th St Assess
	7H - Stormwater
	7I - MS4 Permit
	7J-K - Prelim Levy and Proposed Budget



